Barre Town Newsletter

Municipal News

10th Annual Winter Co-Ed Softball Tournament

By Amy Bernard, Management Intern



That's right! Can you believe it's been 10 years? So, it's time to dust off your bat and glove and make sure it fits over your winter gloves. It's time to play ball...

March style! A little early even for Spring training, but precedent has been set. The Bresette family would like to invite one and all to the 10th Annual Double Elimination

CONTENTS

| 2008 Dog Licenses Are Due | . 2 |
|--|-----|
| File Homestead Declaration | . 2 |
| Recreation Board Member Needed | . 2 |
| Summer Employment Opportunities | . 2 |
| BTPD Employment Opportunities | . 3 |
| Bike Path Access for C-C Skiers & Snowshoers | . 3 |
| Fire Department Looking For New Recruits | . 3 |
| Budget Time! | . 4 |
| Budget Tour Invite | . 4 |
| Town Caucus Date Set | . 4 |
| What Every Voter Needs To Know | - 5 |
| Zoning Bylaw/Town Plan | 5 |
| Green Up Day 2008 | 6 |
| Recycle More, Spend Less! | 6 |
| BTÉMS Opportunities | 6 |
| Project Updates | 7 |
| Snowstorm Preparations & Precautions | . , |
| Boards and Commissions - Summary Report | . 8 |
| | |

Winter Co-Ed Softball Tournament on February 29 and March 1 and 2. Plans are underway for fireworks tentatively set for Friday, the 29th at 6 p.m. Over the last ten years, the Bresettes have raised money for area families stricken with cancer. The first tournament in 1999 had 10 teams and raised \$1,000. By 2007, 47 teams had signed up and raised \$21,000. Over the years, this tournament has been a highlight of a very long Vermont winter. This year you will find great food and plenty to see. There is still time to register a team; the fee this year is \$250 per team. Don't wait too long — the deadline is February 23.

This year the Winter Softball Tournament proceeds are going to the Central Vermont Hospital Community Cancer Center's comfort room. The intent is to furnish a room at CVH for families who have members being treated for cancer. It is important to remember that this year (unlike past years when the community donated to a family) the proceeds of the tournament will be spread out over many families by furnishing this room. The proceeds will supply the room with toys, games, computers, and recliners for families with members receiving treatment close to home. CVH is excited to offer cancer treatments in the community where patients will be close to their families and loved ones while receiving treatments.

As an added bonus this year, the exhibition game is Barre Town vs. Barre City in the "Battle Of The Merger". Come and cheer on your Selectboard members and Town staff against Barre City. The game is set for high noon on March 1. This should be fun for all ... Town Manager Carl Rogers and City Manager John Craig are recruiting heavily for this match-up. Please come and support the Town in this monumental faceoff.

As always, there will be a Dinner Dance at the Barre Elks Club on February 23. Tickets are \$20 per person and are available at the Barre Elks prior to the 23rd (tickets will NOT be available at the door). As this is

(continued on page 3)

2008 Dog Licenses Are Due



Vermont law requires ALL dogs and wolf/hybrids to be licensed annually in the town in which the pet resides. The deadline to license your dog is April 1, 2008.

Cost: To license your pet, you must have a current rabies certificate on file in the Town Clerk's Office. Once your dog is licensed, a tag will be issued. The cost to license a dog is \$8 for a spayed or neutered animal and \$12 for an animal that is not fixed.

Licensing Procedure: A dog license can be obtained in person or by mail. The license-by-mail program was established with much success 2 years ago. The 2008 dog license renewal form will be mailed to all pet owners who have a current rabies certificate on file by the end of January 2008. As for the expired rabies certificates, those pet owner(s) will be mailed a courtesy postcard advising them a new rabies certificate is needed before a license can be issued. For questions, contact the Clerk's office by telephone (479-9391) or email (dkelty@barretown.org).

Be a responsible pet owner!

Make sure your pet is licensed, has a current rabies vaccination, and the current year license tag is affixed to your pet's collar.

- Donna Kelty, Town Clerk

File Homestead

Everyone who owns a property declared as their homestead for 2007-2008 should have received a postcard notice from the State of Vermont reminding them to file a Homestead Declaration for the 2008-2009 tax year. People who own and occupy a property as their principal residence as of April 1, 2008 must file a Homestead Declaration to receive the lower residential tax rate.

It is important to file the
Declaration as early as possible so
the Vermont Tax Department and
the Assessor's Office have
adequate time to review the filing
for correctness. You do not need
to wait until you file your taxes.
Do yourself and the Assessor's
Office a big favor and file your
Homestead Declaration as soon as
possible. More information on
homesteads and prebate credits
will follow in March and May.

- Joseph Levesque, Assessor

Recreation Board Member Needed

A long-time Recreation Board member submitted a resignation letter earlier in the winter. The Selectboard is seeking letters of interest from Town residents willing to serve out the remaining 27 months of the vacant seat's term.

The Recreation Board's usual meeting night is the 2nd Tuesday of the month. A special meeting or two may be called each year, but just as likely a few monthly meetings are canceled. The board oversees matters involving our playgrounds and any recreation programs the Town may offer.

For more information, visit our website and check out the Recreation Board under Boards & Commissions and the Recreation Division at the Departments button. Letters of interest may be emailed to crogers@barretown.org or mailed to P.O. Box 116, Websterville, VT 05678.

Summer Employment Opportunities

Calling all students! Before the school year comes to an end, remember Barre Town has several openings for summer employment (6 with Public Works and 1 with the Police Department).

As you prepare for mid-terms, turn in your application to be in the running for one of these interesting jobs. As you finish term papers and study for finals, wouldn't it be nice to know your summer job is all lined up? Why not apply for one of the following jobs:

 3 employees for the DPW road crew whose duties include traffic control, road work, and ditching;

- 2 employees for school bus detailing (this job corresponds to the end of the school calendar and best fits high school students);
- 1 employee for equipment refurbishing (cleaning, sanding, painting) trucks and other heavy equipment;
- 1 position for recreation park patrol, under the Police Dept. The candidate should be in or entering a degree program in criminal justice. Work schedule is flexible and there is opportunity for additional experience.

There is a bonus up to \$700 for those with good work attendance. Working close to home will save on gas and free up afternoons (the DPW works 7 a.m. to 3:30 p.m.) and weekends.

Call 479-9331 or email abernard@barretown.org for more information and an application. Applications for the DPW road crew and equipment reconditioner will be screened beginning March 24; the bus cleaner positions will not be screened until May 15.

- Amy Bernard, Management Intern

BTPD Employment Opportunities

The Barre Town Police Department is seeking a fulltime officer. The department is always accepting applications for part-time officers. An applicant seeking full or part-time police employment must meet the following requirements:

- Be at least 18 years of age;
- Be a high school graduate or possess a high school equivalency diploma (GED certificate);
- Successfully pass the Vermont Criminal Justice Training Council (VCJTC) entrance exam as well as the MMPI (psychological exam);
- Submit to a thorough background investigation, including a pre-employment polygraph examination.
 Once the applicant has completed this process, further information will be forwarded to him/her, including an appointment for an interview.

In order to obtain *part-time* police officer certification through VCJTC, the applicant will be required to:

- Attend a residential 1-week training academy, including night classes (58 hrs. total) at the VT Police Academy (VPA) in Pittsford.
- Attend an additional 50 hrs. of classes held at the VPA and at satellite locations.
- Complete a minimum of 60 hrs. field training with the Barre Town Police Dept.

Part-time officers will be required to attend annual training in order to maintain certification.

In order to obtain *full-time* police officer certification through VPA, the applicant will be required to:

- · Pass a physical fitness test administered by VCJTC.
- Complete a physical examination performed by a physician or physician's assistant.
- Attend a 16-week residential training program at the VPA.
- Attend a 2-week training course following the basic academy, also at the VPA.

Full-time officers will be required to attend annual training in order to maintain certification.

If you are interested, you may obtain an application at the Barre Town Police Department, located in the Municipal Building annex, 149 Websterville Road.

- Amy Bernard, Management Intern

Winter Co-Ed Softball (cont'd. from page 1)
the 10th anniversary, there will be a reunion of the
families the tournament was held for. Come see how
things are going for those families and see old friends at

the dance. For more information, you can contact Cass or Shelly at 476-6599 or visit their website at <u>www.</u> <u>freezingfunforfamilies.com</u>. Hope to see you there!

Bike Path Access for C-C Skiers & Snowshoers

We are pleased to announce a Barre Town resident has offered (and been approved by the Selectboard) to run his snowmobile on one side of the bike path to create a packed



surface for cross-country skiers. The other side is untouched for snowshoers. The Town is pleased to provide all seasons use of the bike path. We hope many residents will get out there and have some fun this winter!

Only one person is permitted to lay tracks for the CC skiers. With this in mind, the traditional snowmobile trails which cross the bike path are still permitted.

Violators will be dealt with by the Town.

- Amy Bernard, Management Intern

Fire Department Looking For New Recruits

Have you ever thought about becoming a volunteer firefighter? Barre Town Fire Department is looking for some new blood. Chief Violette is taking applications for volunteers on an on-going basis. You must be 17 years old, have a high school diploma or GED, and a driver's license at time of application. After you apply you will receive an interview, background check, physical agility test, and medical exam.

Firefighters perform an array of tasks. There are many ways to actively contribute to the department's mission. Don't hesitate to apply if, for example, you are not comfortable climbing on roofs. The department can find valuable work for people with a wide range of knowledge and talents.

To apply, pick up an application at the Municipal Building at 149 Websterville Rd. You can drop off applications at either fire station or back at the Town Manager's Office. Individuals interested in fire department membership may go to one of the fire stations at 6:30 p.m. on the first 3 Mondays of the month. An officer will answer questions and possibly allow you to observe that night's training.

Budget Time!



Town residents have their say about the town's General Fund and Highway Fund budgets in May, but work on the FY 2008-09 budgets began last Fall. While the staff was preparing 5-year capital project and equipment purchase plans, the Selectboard was recruiting budget committee members. After the New Year, the committee was appointed, and department heads were beginning to submit their budget proposals to the Town Manager.

The Selectboard appointed Jeff Gagne and Topper McFaun to the budget committee. Town Clerk-Treasurer Donna Kelty appointed Jon VanGuilder. Together, those appointees picked Gordon Booth and Val Vallerand to round out the 2008 budget committee.

Department heads are directed to submit proposed department budgets to the Town Manager, who is charged with proposing a budget to the budget committee. From early February through March, the committee will review all 10 fund budgets that form the town's annual financial plan. The committee makes budget recommendations to the Selectboard. The 5 elected officials have the responsibility of finalizing the General and Highway Fund budgets to be proposed to the voters.

This year, budget review will begin February 5. The budget committee meets from 6:30-8:00 p.m. on Tuesday nights. The public is welcome to attend the budget meetings and to examine the budgets. Stop by the Town Manager's Office Monday through Friday from 8 a.m. to 4:30 p.m. The public is also invited to join the budget tour on a Saturday morning (see article below).

Budget Tour Invite

Every year the town staff gives the budget committee a tour of town facilities and project areas. This year, as in the past, town residents are invited to join the casual and educational tour. Come out to the Municipal Building shortly after 8:00 a.m. on the tour date (February 16 or 23). Enjoy hot coffee, tea, or juice while rubbing elbows with Selectboard members, citizen committee members, and town staff. All morning you'll learn about town operations, budget plans, and process.

Town participants receive a booklet describing every town department and facility. A school bus transports attendees between facilities where department heads greet the tour and show off their department's buildings and equipment. You'll talk about recent budgeted acquisitions and requests for the FY 08-09 budget. The

question and answer time with the department heads is most enlightening.

Children accompanied by an adult are welcome on the tour; it is a great civic lesson for youngsters, school students, scouts, and adults. For more information, call 479-9331 or email offices @barretown.org, subject line: Budget Tour. Hope to see you there.

Town Caucus Date Set

That's right — it's that time of the year again. The Town Caucus is scheduled for March 17, 7:00 p.m. in the Selectboard room at the Municipal Building.

Per Town Charter, Section 7, Nomination of Candidates, "all town elections shall be non-partisan and no party designation or slogan shall be printed on any town ballot or petition". So why do we have a caucus, some may ask? Historically, the purpose of the caucus is to ensure at least one individual is running for each municipal office. Although this meeting holds no "official standing" in law, it is a part of our heritage.

- Amy Bernard, Management Intern

≈Clip and save

2008 ELECTION CALENDAR

| Election | Date | Petition Deadline | Voter Registration |
|------------------|---------|----------------------|-----------------------|
| Annual School | Mar. 4 | | Feb. 27 - 5 pm |
| Pres. Primary | Mar. 4 | n/a | Feb. 27 - 5 pm |
| Open Town | May 12 | n/a | May 7 - 5 pm |
| Town Meeting | May 13 | Mar. 31 - 5 pm | May 7 - 5 pm |
| Primary Election | Sept. 9 | n/a | Sept. 3 - 5 pm |
| General Election | Nov. 4 | n/a | Oct. 29 - 5 pm |

Voting for these elections take place at the Barre Town Elementary School gymnasium,. Polls open 7 am - 7 pm for all elections. If you require special handicap assistance from the school parking area, please contact Town Clerk's Office at 479-9391. Early Voting Ballots: Will be available approximately 30 days prior to each election. There are NO standing orders for ballots -- you must make your request for each election.

<u>Presidential Primary</u>: When voting in the Presidential Primary in March, you will be required to declare a political party (Democrat or Republican).

Checklist Applications: Checklist (voter registration) applications are available at the Town Clerk's Office at 479-9391 or email dkelty@barretown.org. For up-to-date election information, visit our website

For up-to-date election information, visit our website at www.barretown.org.

What Every Voter Reds to Know

2008 is going to be a busy year for voters in Barre Town. We begin with the Annual School Elections and Presidential Primary in March, the Annual Town Meeting in May, Primary Election in September, and General Election in November.

During the past year, our legislators have been reviewing, reforming, and changing our election laws. They have talked about everything from instant run-off voting, same-day voter registration, early voting ballot requirements, to how municipalities should manage their voter checklists. There is one piece of legislation that passed which directly affects our residents — the deadline to register to vote in an election. It used to be the second Monday before the election. Now it is 5 p.m., the first Wednesday before the election, allowing residents two additional days to register.

Can't find the time to get to the polling place on election day? Have an illness or disability that hinders you from going? You can request an early voting ballot (absentee voting). To request an early ballot, contact the Town Clerk's Office at 479-9391 or email dkelty@barretown.org. Early voting ballots are available approximately 30 days prior to each election.

Barre Town Voting Statistics

| Traite 101111 1 Othing Controlled | | | | | |
|-----------------------------------|-------------------------------------|---------------|---------|------------|---------|
| Date | Election Description | # Reg. Voters | # Voted | # Absentee | % Voted |
| March 7, 2006 | Annual School Meetings | 5,552 | 1,214 | 168 | 21.7% |
| April 11, 2006 | School Budget Re-vote | 5,545 | 712 | 76 | 12.84% |
| May 9, 2006 | Annual Town & School Budget Re-vote | . 5,551 | 1,045 | 117 | 18.7% |
| June 13, 2006 | Spaulding H.S. Budget Re-vote | 5,557 | 701 | 77 | 12.6% |
| March 3,2007 | Annual School Meetings | 5,616 | 1,092 | 179 | 19.4% |
| May 8, 2007 | Annual Town Elections | | 1,319 | 209 | 23.5% |
| | | | | | |

The next election is March 4, 2008, the traditional statewide Town Meeting Day. In Barre Town, voters will be voting on issues for the Elementary School, Spaulding Union High School and (if you chose) Presidential Primary. The school meeting articles this year include school budgets, School Board Directors (2 for BTES and 1 for SHS), setting the payment for School Directors, allocating funds to the school roof fund, and authorizing the School District to borrow money in anticipation of taxes. The Presidential Primary is a separate Federal election. If you wish to vote in this Primary, you must declare a party (Republican or Democrat).

The Town Clerk's Office will post sample ballots, along with a copy of the checklist, at the following places: Hannaford's, Trow Hill Grocery, Lawson's Store, the Municipal Building, and on our website. Election results are reported to local radio and newspapers, as well as being posted on the website. For more information on "Elections In Vermont", visit the Secretary of State's website (www.sec.state.vt.us) or contact the Town Clerk's Office.

As always, remember voting is a privilege -- not a right! Exercise your privilege and let your voice count ... VOTE!

Donna Kelty, Town Clerk-Treasurer



Zoning Bylaw/Town Plan

In December, the Planning Commission forwarded their recommended draft of a complete rewrite of Barre Town's zoning regulation (bylaw) to the Selectboard. It is worth repeating that the Planning Commission worked on this document for about 1½ years, while the Zoning Rewrite Committee worked on it for 4 years before that. Now the Selectboard will spend time learning about the document during their regular Tuesday night meetings before they hold public hearings. Hopefully by Spring they will be ready to enact the new Zoning Bylaw.

Before it can go into effect, the Town Plan also needs to be adopted. Work on the Town Plan has been going on simultaneously with the zoning rewrite, and the process for adoption is very similar. The Planning Commission is currently conducting work sessions to put the final touches on the draft it will send to the Selectboard. This process should take a couple of months and should be ready for adoption in the Spring.

As always, any meetings held by either the Planning Commission or the Selectboard on either of these important documents are open to the public, with participation by the public encouraged. If you have any questions about either document or want to know when meetings are going to be held, check the Town's website or call the Planning Office at 479-2595.

- Chris Violette, Planning & Zoning Officer

Green Up Day 2008



Green Up Day is May 3rd. We are looking for individuals to help with cleaning up roadsides and/or with financial help to cover the expense of food for the BBQ, T-shirts, or postage.

This year we will have a BBQ at lunchtime for volunteers. Every person/family who picks up bags from the Town Office or calls us to get bags (and people we see cleaning on that day) will receive a ticket for the BBQ. This is our way of saying thank you for helping us make Green Up Day in Barre Town a success. To help make this possibly an annual tradition, we need volunteers to help with set-up, serving, and clean-up. We served about 65 lunches at the BBQ in 2007, and we hope to serve more at this year's.

There are several roads (such as Littlejohn, Route 302, and East Cobble Hill) where trash has accumulated over the years. The adoption of these areas by a group or organization would be extremely helpful. If there is a road or an area in Barre Town that you wish to clean up, please contact us. If you wish to help out but are unsure where you can, please contact us. We will let you know the areas that need attention or if someone in your neighborhood needs your help. You can pick up bags at the Town Office, or we can deliver them to you if your work schedule doesn't allow you the time.

We hope that with your help we can keep Barre Town looking cleaner and more attractive to visitors and those wishing to move here. You can contact us by calling 476-3955 or email us at btvtgreenup@yahoo.com for more information.

Danette & Jeff Gagne Barre Town Green Up Day Coordinators

Recycle More, Spend Less!



Crude oil is nearly \$100 per barrel. Plastics are a petroleum product. You can pay to dump in the ground products made from a raw material costing \$100 per barrel, or (for free)

you can send those products to be recycled, reducing the demand for crude oil.

The Central Vermont Solid Waste Management District (CVSWMD) offers recycling of #1, #2, #3, #4, #5, #6, and #7 plastic containers. You'll find these plastic products in your kitchen, laundry room, basement, and garage. Look for the number inside the recycling symbol on the bottom or side of the container. Following are examples; bottles and jugs for beverages, food, beauty products, detergents and cleaners; tubs for dairy products; 5 gallon pails, clear plastic hinged take-out food containers; flower pots and trays; hard plastic frozen food trays. Containers must be cleaned, and caps (plastic caps, too) and handles must be removed and discarded. Metal handles can be recycled with the scrap metal. Please don't recycle any plastic smaller than 2 inches on any side or larger than 2' on any side.

Some plastics are not accepted for recycling: styrofoam, plastic bags, toys, sleds, laundry baskets, housewares, motor oil containers and any packaging material

Boxboard beverage containers can be recycled now, but the plastic six-pack ring carriers are not recyclable. Drop the boxboard beverage container in with the regular household recycling. Paperback books (glue or staple bound) can be recycled with regular household recycling as well. Phone books are included in this category.

For more information about these new recycling services or about the CVSWMD, call 229-9383 or visit their website at www.cvswmd.org.

Wait! There's more. Hard-covered books like textbooks can be dropped off at the Wilson Depot also. In fact, any book with an ISBN number on the back is accepted. Every book printed in the past 25 years has an ISBN number. Encyclopedias are not accepted. Ask an attendant at the Wilson Depot where to drop off the ISBN books. This book recycling program benefits the American Cancer Society.

BTEMS Opportunities

The Emergency Medical Services Department is looking for part-time people to fill in when fulltime EMS staff is out. There are two types of part-time employees: permanent part-time (PPT) and per diem. PPTs have regular scheduled hours; per diem are on an as-needed basis. Minimum qualifications are: 2 years experience in EMS with EMT-Basic credentials (Intermediate credentials preferred), and a valid driver's license. If you are interested, please obtain an application at the Town Manager's Office. The process for hiring in 3 steps: a pre-interview, interview with Town Manager and EMS Director, and 40 hour orientation.

A good way to get introduced to emergency service work is to become a third rider. This is a great way for people enrolled in an emergency service degree program to gain experience while taking classes. If interested, see EMS Director Dave Jennings at the EMS station.

- Amy Bernard, Management Intern

PROJECT UPDATES

- Routes 302/110 Roundabout: In November, the Selectboard approved the utility relocation agreement for the town's water line that crosses under Route 302. The VT Agency of Transportation will release the project specifications for bidding on February 20 with a bid opening scheduled for March 14. The construction contract should be signed and the contractor authorized to start work in a month's time. The construction completion deadline is October 16, 2009, but the majority of the work should be completed this (2008) construction season. The Federal government is paying 100% of the project cost. Barre Town, though, must pay for upgrading and relocating its water line. Traffic delays and work zone safety will be important considerations for drivers during this project. Watch for signs and public service announcements.
- ❖ East Barre Sidewalk: The consulting engineers, Lamoureaux & Dickinson, completed the feasibility study in December. The Selectboard approved the report on January 2; the report was sent to VT AOT for approval and authorization to proceed with the preliminary design phase. If AOT authorizes the preliminary design phase, there will be at least 2 public meetings (Local Concerns Meeting early in the process and Alternatives Presentation toward the end). Anyone interested in this project should watch for meeting announcements in coming months.
- ❖ Public Safety Consolidation Study: The consultant interviewed Selectboard members, city councilors, department heads, and key individuals from organizations that interact with Town and City public safety forces. When the consultant was in town recently, he advised he is nearing completion of the fact finding phase, which is a blending with initial work in the analysis phase.
 Presentation of the final report is due in mid-April.

TAXES DUE!

The third installment of property taxes and the second installment of sewer use taxes are due Monday, March 3. The envelope must bear the postmark of March 3 to avoid penalties.



Snowstorm Preparations & Precautions

The Vermont Division of
Emergency Management recently
issued safety tips before a significant
snowstorm. Heavy snowfalls are not unusual during
February and March. Think about the following before,
during, and immediately after the next big snowstorm.

Before the storm:

- It is advisable to have an emergency preparedness kit with some or all of the following: flashlights and batteries in your home and car; battery-powered radio or NOAA weather radio; bottled water; nonperishable food; first aid kit.
- Town residents with special medical needs may contact B.T. Emergency Management (479-9331).
- If you have a generator to power your home during electrical outages, read or review the operator's manual and form a safe plan for using the generator.

During and after the storm:

- Use caution when digging out from any storm; excessive snow shoveling can cause a range of health problems or injuries — from heart attack to back injury to broken bones (from falling off a roof).
 Work safely at a moderate pace.
- Help the elderly or others with physical impairments in your neighborhood.
- Be aware of your heating vents and clear snow from the vents if needed. A blocked vent can lead to carbon monoxide (CO) buildup in the house; prolonged CO exposure can be fatal.
- If your car gets stuck in deep snow and the exhaust pipe is buried, do not let the car idle. Idling the engine with a buried exhaust pipe risks CO poisoning.

During loss of electricity:

- Residents that use electric-powered medical equipment at home may call Barre Town EMS (476-3147) or Emergency Management (479-9331). The town will set up residents at a town facility with backup electric power; BTEMS will provide transportation if needed.
- Home generators must be run outdoors; an improperly operated generator can lead to CO poisoning.
- Exercise safety when using candles for light; don't fall asleep while candles are burning. Keep candles clear of combustibles.

There are many sources with a lot more winter safety tips. Read and use all the safety advice that comes your way. We can't prevent winter weather, but we can do our best to get through it safely.

BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS - SUMMARY REPORT

PLANNING COMMISSION (M. Nicholson, H. Miller, C. Thygesen, C. Sanborn, E. Bancroft, Jr., M. Hutchins, J. FitzGerald)

December 2007: Approved request by Windy Wood Housing, LLC for 64-unit planned unit development on Windy Wood Rd.

January 2008 Approved request by L. & M. Jewett for 2-lot subdivision w/deferral on Airport Rd.; approved request by J. & J. Pinard for 2-lot subdivision on Camire Hill & Plainfield Brook Rd.; approved request by F. & E. Bailey for 2-lot subdivision w/merger on Barclay Rd.

ZONING BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT (P. Malone, P. Badger, R. Jensen, M. Reaves, M. Gallo)

December 2007: No meeting January 2008: No meeting February 2008: No meeting

TRAFFIC SAFETY ADVISORY COMMITTEE (D. Newhall, P. White, V. Vallerand, D. Allen, C. Liese)

December 2007: Recommended revising overhead signs on Rt. 63/14 to show truck route design to prevent trucks and buses from going up Middle Rd. Set date for public hearing on Feb. 6, 2008 to consider: stop signs on Sunset @ Phelps and Curtis @ Barclay; setting speed limits on Spruce Mt. View (entire street), on Hill St. from city line to Sierra-Lavin/Osborne intersection, and on Sierra-Lavin from Hill St. to #383; and changing speed limits on portion of Richardson Rd. from 40 to 35 mph and on Middle Rd. (lower) from 25 to 30 mph from So. Barre Rd. to 150' east of upper entrance of Hutchins Cir.

January 2008: Considered blind person sign on Hill St.; considered school bus stop ahead sign on Cutler Corner Rd.; considered gate posting speed limits on streets recommended by Police Dept.

TOWN OF BARRE

P.O. Box 116 Websterville, VT 05678-0116 PRESRT STD U.S.POSTAGE PAID PERMIT NO. 222 BARRE VT